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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff
Sent: 01 June 2021 13:00
To: 'cryder@galwaycoco.ie'
Cc: 'ptmulroy@mulroyenvironmental.ie'
Subject: H0175-01 Galway County Council - Shore Road 
Attachments: Letter to Applicant.pdf

Dear Mr Ryder, 
 
Please find attached a letter from the EPA for your attention. 
 
Regards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
  
  

 

053-9160600 
licensing@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie 

   
 

 
 



 
 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co Wexford, 
Y35 W821, Ireland 

 
Ceannchethrú, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin 
Contae Loch Gharman,  
Y35 W821, Éire 
 
T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 

  
     

 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr Colin Ryder 
Galway County Council 
Aras an Chontae 
Prospect Hill 
Galway 
 
 
By Email 
 
 
 
1 June 2021    Reg No H0175-01 
 
Re: Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity in respect of Shore 
Road at Clifden, Co Galway 
 
Dear Mr Ryder 
 
I am to acknowledge receipt on 27 May 2021 of documentation in respect of an application for a 
Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation and fee payment for the amount of €5,000 received 
on 15 April 2021.   Please note the valid application date is 27 May 2021. 
 
This letter is not intended and should not be construed as an acknowledgement by the Agency of 
an application which complies with the relevant Waste Management (Certification of Historic 
Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations.  The Agency will examine the 
documentation for compliance with the Regulations and you will be contacted in due course. 
 
Your application has been assigned the following Register No H0175-01 and this should be used 
at all times when communicating with the Agency.  Please direct any correspondence in relation 
to this application by email to licensing@epa.ie. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 
 
Encl 
 
cc  Mr Padraic Mulroy, Mulroy Environmental 
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